Intsrnal Memorandum . .
r

T0: fave Van Oaale

From: Jody Clifton
Capy: Dave Valentina, Karen 0'Riley, Sue Ragectte

Date: May 17, 1991
Subject: Proposed Cut Backa for Beth Technical Support & Customer Service

ayself had a brief meating this morning

Dave Valentinc, Karen O‘Riley, and
We came up with the following recommen-~

ragarding cut backs in both arsas.
dations.

Customer Sarvige

Customer Service currently hasxs 4 Customer Service Represantatives who are
tenporary on the phone. If necessary, they would be willing te de the fol-

lowing: .

Let Robin Gatti and Helly Lamph go on June 15, 1551.
Let Carl Palme and Rim Young go oo June 3@, 1991,

Harectha Tymes is an adminisctrative perscn and her requisitiaon is due ta
aypire on June 3@, 1991. She is a Digital Ressarch Cemporary, therefors wa
de pot pay any agency fees. Her rats of pay is £8.25 an hour. Bacause
Customar Service is tasked with registzation cards, mailings, faxes and
letters, dealar database, voice matil, ste:., we feel we need at least one
administrative person there. Therefore. we recoamend keaping Baretha Tymes
and extending her requisition thru August 318, 1991.

Tseghojcal sypport
Ve éresently only have one teaporary in Tachnical Support. Tha tamporary
is ¥William Abbott and we vould h-_willing te lat him go.

I strongly feel that because we have been behind for months on calls. . . .
‘faxes, letters, and Software Performance Reports, that aven if aur call £«

load were to drop dramatically, we would have moze than spough work to keap’

""us ‘busy over the summer montha. The GPOS Technical Support Group I hand-

ling the Buxcon Eeta Sites whiech are 25 presantly and growing avery day.-
This area iz critical, we can not allow any slippage here at all,. TheTe
also needs to he more compatihility tasting with ather software and hard-
ware vandors. This in itself is & full-time position. Call load has not -
dropped off at all, if anything, it has increased due to the large valuxze
Of pales of DR DOS in April. Please find below aoma currant staciscics.:

February 2367

Mazrch 2199

April 3483
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There are several factors to consider here 1f I have to cut any deeper.
They are: o

1. We have discontinued Fusion, 86 Graphics call load according to Fusion

will increase by 129 calls 3 mronth, and GPOS's call load will increase
by 75 a manth.

2. T am down to 2 people in Graphics Suppare prasently ‘and only ane is
trained on GEM PTK support. X have not had the othar person cIoas
train on this product yet because the call volume is sc low (approxi-
nately 15 calls a month;}; that I falt cross training on DR DOS was more
important. If we lower the price of both Presentation Team 2.9 and
Artline 2.2 to empty cut tha channel and hepefully increase sales,
their eall lesd will increase as a result of this., Artline 2.9 is a
atable prodyct, but Presentation Team 2.9 has several major bugs thaz
almost evary customar sancountars, with no resolution or work around. I
also understand that there are no rescurcas presently werking on any
fixas. Tharsfoxe. I am hesitant to touch this group. Their eall load
for April was 1,251. The avarags number of calls per agent for this
group should be 25. We ars aboys the average right now.

3. GPOS Support prasently has 11 permanent people and 1 tamparary. :0f-
.these 11, only the following 8 people are on the phones full time: °

Andraw Dyson
Cyndee Rehkopf
Pam Roballo _
Richard Smith ! - .
Robert Rodriguez :

Steve Holley

Terli Clark Johnson
Willian Abbott {tamporary)

These pechle are onl¥ of the Phones a 1/2 day or less becauxe thay are
doing Software Probhlem Reports, Buxton Bata, Corporatas Suppore, aud:zg_ﬁ,i
hardware and software compatibility tvesting, bullatin beard activiey, . =i
CompuServée, etc. . t ) i o A

.

Bradley Kerth - A 3 Yt
Elizabeth Mitchell . ' L oL, T
Mark Camphell - oy - -
Stave McRahb ‘ :

[ 1 .
If I have Tto cut any pesople in Technical Support, respousas on ConpuSarve
would not be answerad in a 24 hour period, hardvare and saftwara compati-
hilicy would be minimal, ne Software Problem Reports would be investigatsd,
call waiting would increase even more, and correspundence would continue to °
De backlegged as much as 2-4 waeks. As ¥o0u alraady know, call waiting is=s ’
at an unaccaptable level. As a result, returns of products would increase,
any upgrade porential would more than likely diminish due to lack of cus-
tomer satisfaction, and there would be po word of mouth refercals wh -
accounts for 2% of a software coampany’s business (the other 80% is axiEt-

'ing customers. This ix S5SPA‘s and Business Week's statisties).
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If we nead to make further reductions, then I would reconmend that we qdo
farced 2 weeks vacation with po pay and that we Stagger it over thres pay
periods so the customer is not left out to dry with po recourse for 2
weeks. This is wha I would suggest to be off the first pay period,

June ¢ - 14, 1991:

Mark Campbell

Terl Clark Johnaon

Pam Robelleo ’ ,
Cyndee Rehkaopf , N

Second pay period, June 17 - 28, 199%1;

Brad Kesrth

Sue Nageotte
Richard Smith
Robert Rodriguaz

Thixd pay period, July 1 - 12, 1591,
Liz Mitchell !
Andy Dyson

Stave HcNabhb

Steve Holley

My worst case racomzendation would be that we let Eha following go, realiz-
ing that the Buxten Beta and customers would suffar mven more. They aze as

fallows: ) g, -

s
-

Terli Clark Johnseco
Sceve Holley SR
Andrew Dyson ] . e

Thanking you in advance for your time and congideration. Flease lat me
knaw at your earliest convenience what dirsction you desire and ‘I will-%
execute it. Please do not forget the long term effects of your decisien’
while you are in deliberation. , : . ot
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